Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

All:

Jennifer Enos <jenos@springdalewater.com>

Monday, April 14, 2025 10:00 AM

EE Water Enforcement Report

Richard Healey (adpce.ad); Heath Ward; Loren Sharp; Brad Stewart; Shannon Bowen;
Tiffany Mallard; Paul Frisbie; Josh Weaver; Rick Pulvirenti

RE: Incident report - Springdale Water Utilities - AR0022063

This is a follow-up on the suspected leak at our facility. The clarifier was drained and inspected. No cracks or leaks were
observed. The line running from the clarifier splitter box to the clarifier was then cleaned and inspected with a

camera. No issues were identified in that section either. So, staff filled the clarifier up to the weir and let it sit for 14
hours. The level did not drop at all! Therefore, it was concluded that the RAS (return activated sludge) return rate
exceeded the water influent to the clarifier causing the drop in level that was observed. The clarifier was put back in
service on Friday April 11, 2025 with all of the weir gates in the splitter box carefully aligned to each other. No further

problems have been observed.

Therefore, we conclude that there is not a leak in the clarifier or its associated piping after all.

Thanks,

Jennifer Enos

Wastewater Facilities Director

jenos@springdalewater.com

479 756-3659

From: Jennifer Enos

OVERNORS
"‘Quﬂlify Award

GOVERNOR'S AWARD 2018

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 10:31 AM

To: ee.water.enforcement.report@arkansas.gov

Cc: Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov; Heath Ward (hward@springdalewater.com) <hward@springdalewater.com>; Loren
Sharp <Isharp@springdalewater.com>; Brad Stewart <bstewart@springdalewater.com>; Shannon Bowen
<sbowen@springdalewater.com>; Tiffany Mallard <tmallard@springdalewater.com>; Paul Frisbie
<pfrisbie@springdalewater.com>; Josh Weaver <jweaver@springdalewater.com>

Subject: Incident report - Springdale Water Utilities - AR0022063

Attached is a narrative discussing the incident that has occurred at Springdale’s WWTF this week. There is no indication
of a discharge leaving the WWTF grounds, nor is there any evidence of environmental impact. This incident report
serves to make this division aware of what has occurred and how it is being addressed.

Thanks,



Jennifer Enos
Wastewater Facilities Director
jenos@springdalewater.com

479 756-3659

OVERNORS
"’Quality Award

GOVERNOR'S AWARD 2018

dThe content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It
is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



